e e e oresident Foundation for Indigmre‘uarcﬁanship, Inc. Mofinda Coulier, Traasunsr
4040 Esplanade Way, Suite 280.08

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-7000

HAND DELIVERED

July 29, 2022

Michelle Branham, Secretary
Department of Elder Affairs
4040 Esplanade WayBranham
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Annual DSO Report
Dear Secretary Branham:

As required by Section 20.058, Florida Statutes, enclosed is the 2021-2022 Annual
Report for the Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc., the direct support organization
for the Office of Public and Professional Guardians.

Additionally, attached is a copy of the Financial Statements, and letters from the auditors
documenting the Foundation’s requirement for an annual audit, as required by Section
215.981, Florida Statutes..

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please call or email:
Charles Alkire, President 941-922-2852 charles.alkire@verizon.net
Melinda Coulter, Treasurer 850-445-3271 coultermom@aol.com

Respectfully sGtmitted,

N/

Me ulter
Treasurer

Vaﬁante Jones

A not-for-profit 501(c)(3) charitable corporation
Supporting the Florida Department of Elder Affairs, Office of Public and Professional Guardians
To assure that all Floridians who need decision making assistance can live safely and well



Charles Alkire, Prosident Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. Melinda Coulter, Treasurer

Edward O'Sheehan, Vice President 4040 Esplanade Way, Suite 280F
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-7000

Annual Report
FY 21-22

History and Statutory Authority

Initially section 744.7082, Florida Statutes, gave the Statewide Public Guardianship Office (SPGO)
within the Department of Elder Affairs (DOEA) the authority to create a direct-support organization. In
2005 SPGO contracted with the Foundation for Indigent Guardianship (FIG) to become its first direct-
support organization and act in this capacity. As such and in 2005 FIG incorporated under Chapter
617, Florida Statutes, was approved by the Florida Department of State, as well as was approved by
the Internal Revenue Service as a 501(c)(3) organization.

Since that time FIG has continued in that capacity, SPGO’s name has been changed to the Office of
Public and Professional Guardians (OPPG) and the direct-support organization authority was moved
to section 744.2105, Florida Statutes.

FIG's address continues to be 4040 Esplanade Way, Suite 280F, Tallahassee, FL 32399-7000. Our
telephone number is 850.907.1299. We do not currently have a website.

Mission and Description of Results Obtained

The mission of FIG continues to be to support the OPPG. To do so, in March 2006 FIG created the
Florida Public Guardianship Pooled Special Needs Trust (FPGPSNT). Acting as the founding trustee
and with the encouragement and support of DOEA, FIG established this pooled special needs trust to
supplement funding for Florida’s public guardian programs. Anyone in need of a pooled special
needs trust is encouraged to use the FPGPSNT since the residual funds, upon the death of a
beneficiary, go directly to support public guardianship in Florida. Information regarding FIG’s
FPGPSNT can be found at http://trustaged.org/the-florida-public-quardianship-pooled-special-needs-
trust/. Residue from subaccounts in this trust were used to establish public guardianship services
statewide and resulted in continuation funding by the Florida Legislature

During fiscal year 2021-2022 FIG distributed $131,429.70 to public guardianship programs from the
residue of subaccounts in the FPGPSNT. The following programs were recipients of these funds:

5th Circuit Public Guardian $ 1,449.13
Charlotte/ Collier County Public Guardian $ 3,420.01
Council on Aging — Volusia $ -3,143.80*

A Not-For-Profit 501(c)(3) Charitable Corporation
A Direct Support Organization Providing for Florida’s Most Vulnerable Citizens
Florida Department of Elder Affairs, Office of Public and Professional Guardians



Guardianship Care Group $ 336.56

Guardianship Program of Dade County $72,443.27
Legal Aid Society of Palm Beach County $ 18,347.57
Lutheran Services — 1st Judicial Circuit $ 20,325.00
North Florida Office of Public Guardian $ 3,889.92
St. Thomas University College of Law

Office of Public Guardian $ 14,362.04

*$8,241.20 was awarded to the Council in FY 21-22 but two checks paid in FY 20-21 totaling
$11,385.00 were voided resulting in the -$3,143.80 reflected for this fiscal year.

In collaboration with OPPG and as reported as a goal in last year’s report, FIG adopted two new
procedures to increase the accountability for FIG funding awarded to public guardianship offices. The
first has to do with new requirements related to timely responses from programs to FIG award
announcements. Programs are now required to respond to award announcements within 4 months
of a notice. When the public guardian program does not respond within four (4) months of the
award announcement with a Proposal as to how the funds are to be spent, then the award dollars are
considered unclaimed and go into FIG’s general budget to be used for emergency purposes or other
requests to support public guardianship in Florida (such as holiday gifts for clients or emergency
needs by any program). Should the initially-awarded public guardianship program later have an
emergency need or unfunded need, it may submit a request itemizing the need and how the
requested funds would be spent. Approval of this type of FIG award is based upon the availability of
funds and the approval of the FIG Board. However, it should be noted that FIG continues to honor its
commitment to first offer the proposed award (a portion of the residue a trust upon the death of the
beneficiary) to the public guardian serving the county from which the pooled special needs trust
account originated.

The second procedural change relates to FIG strengthening its funding distribution process. To
minimize and simplify record keeping and to be auditable, each program is asked to state in its award
proposal, for items over $1000, whether they prefer approved funds to be reimbursed to the program
(after initial payment by the program) or paid directly to a vendor. In either case, a copy of the
vendor’s invoice is required (noting that all items or services ordered have been received). If the
program chooses for FIG to pay the vendor, FIG provides the program with a check payable to the
vendor for its transmittal to them. For auditing purposes, documentation for items or services costing
less than $1000 is the responsibility of each program and records are required to be maintained for
seven (7) years as to the receipt of and use of the award funds. Additionally, each program must
acknowledge that these records are subject to auditing by FIG, OPPG, or other auditing agencies as

may be directed.

Additionally, in October 2022 FIG hired an administrative staff person to address the significant
deficiency in internal controls identified by Lanigan and Associates in its last several audits. The internal
control structure has been modified as follows:

e The treasurer makes all deposits and writes all check (a copy of income checks and deposit slips
as well as a copy of checks stubs and backup information is provided monthly to the new
employee);

e The new employee maintains the books of record (a copy of the checking account journal for each
month is provided to a separate officer — the vice president);

e The vice-president receives the bank statement and uses the journal provided to reconcile the
statement with the books of record.



As of June 30, 2021 there were 63 FGPSNTs. During this fiscal year, thirty (30) new trusts were
established with Advocates and Guardians for the Elderly and Disabled (AGED) and thirteen (13)
were closed (ten due to the death of the beneficiary, two due to spenddowns and one was never
funded). Therefore, as of June 30, 2022, FPGPSNT contains eighty (80) subaccounts with a total

market value of $ 1,624,531

Due to the continuation of Covid, the educational programs in which FIG previously collaborated with
the staff of AGED were discontinued. These programs were designed to educate the public about
pooled special needs trust, as well as to promote FPGPSNT and will be resuming in FY 22-23.

Plans of the Organization for the Next Three Years

FIG looks forward to continuing to collaborate with the Office of the Public and Professional
Guardians by supporting the goals of that office, and in accordance with the adopted goals and
mission of the Department of Elder Affairs. FIG continues to encourage attorneys specializing in
guardianship throughout the state to seek out their respective public guardians and offer pro bono

services.

Additionally, for the coming fiscal years, FIG plans to focus on the following activities:

1. Continue to support OPPG and Florida’s public guardianship programs to provide
guardianship services to persons who do not have adequate income or assets to afford a
private guardian and there are no willing family or friends to serve;

Finalize a website and expand advertising of the FPGPSNT;

Increase the number of board members in collaboration with OPPG;

Continue to recognize staff of the public guardianship offices for the work they do; and
Continue to focus on the accountability for FIG funding granted to public guardianship
offices in collaboration with OPPG;

aOrLON

Code of Ethics
Attached is FIG’s code of ethics that has been signed by each board member.

The most recent federal Internal Revenue Service Return of Organization Exempt from Income
Tax form (Form 990) is attached as well as FIG's most recent audit.



Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.
4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-7000

Code of Ethics

We are committed to act honestly, truthfully and with integrity in all of our transaction and
dealings.

We are committed to avoid conflicts of interest and the appropriate handling of actual or
apparent conflicts of interest in our relationships.

We are committed to treat every individual with dignity and respect.

We are committed to treat our employees with respect, faimess, and good faith and to
provide conditions of employment that safeguard their rights and welfare.

We are committed to be a good corporate citizen and to comply with both the spirit and the
letter of the law.

We are committed to act responsibly toward the communities in which we work and for the
benefit of the communities that we serve.

We are committed to be responsible, transparent, and accountable for all of our actions.

We are committed to improve the accountability, transparency, ethical conduct and
effectiveness of the nonprofit field.

Fededededoke Rkl dedek o dofevede fedr

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY
Pursuant to F.S. 496.4055(2), the Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. has adopted
the above policy regarding conflict of interest transactions. All directors, officers, and
trustees of the charitable organization hereby certify compliance with the adopted policy.

_NAME %ANATURE DATE
1. Charles Alkire, President  ~ \e.r‘- = -M- L2,

2. Edward O'Sheehan, Vice President

3. Melinda Coulter, Treasurer

A not-for-praofit 501(c)(3) charitable corporation
Providing for Florida’s most Vulnerable Citizens



Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.

4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-7000
Code of Ethics

We are commitfed to act honestly, truthfully and with integrity in all of our transaction and
dealings.

We are commilted to avoid confiicts of interest and the appropriate handling of actual or
apparent conflicts of interest in our relationships.

We are committed to treat every individual with dignity and respect.

We are committed to treat our employees with respect, faimess, and good faith and to
provide conditions of employment thet safeguard their rights and welfare.

We are committed to be a good cormporate citizen and to comply with both the spirit and
the letter of the law.

We are committed to act responsibly toward the communilies in which we work and for
the benefit of the communilies that we serve.

We are committed to be responsible, transparent, and accountable for all of our actions.

We are commitled to improve the accountabilily, transparency, ethical conduct and
effectiveness of the nonprofit field.
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ANNUAL CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY
Pursuant to F.S. 496.4055(2), the Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. has adopted
the above pelicy regarding conflict of interest transactions. All directors, officers, and
trustees of the charitable organization hereby certify compliance with the adopted policy.

NAME SIGNATURE
DATE
1. Charles Alkire,
President
2. (> t Kard O'Sheehan, Vice President
L G 287l 2022
3. Melinda Coulter,
Treasurer

A not-for-profit 501 (c}(3) charilable corporation
Providing for Floridas most Vulnerable Citizens




Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.
4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-7000

Code of Ethics

We are committed to act honestly, truthfully and with integrity in all of our transaction and
dealings.

We are committed to avoid conflicts of interest and the appropriate handling of actual or
apparent conflicts of interest in our relationships.

We are committed to treat every individual with dignity and respect.

We are committed to treat our employees with respect, faimess, and good faith and to
provide conditions of employment that safeguard their rights and welfare.

We are committed to be a good corporate citizen and to comply with both the spirit and the
letter of the law.

We are committed to act responsibly toward the communities in which we work and for the
benefit of the communities that we serve.

We are committed to be responsible, transparent, and accountable for all of our actions.

We are committed to improve the accountability, transparency, ethical conduct and
effectiveness of the nonprofit field.

Yededededededkdkdok fedededededeok ki

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY
Pursuant to F.S. 496.4055(2), the Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. has adopted
the above policy regarding conflict of interest transactions. All directors, officers, and
trustees of the charitable organization hereby certify compliance with the adopted policy.

NAME SIGNATURE DATE

1. Charles Alkire, President

2. Edward O'Sheehan, Vice President

Z)
3. Melinda Coulter, Treasurer (ﬂ 4 Mjﬁ’ Z// {/ﬂzﬂ—

A not-for-profit 501(c)(3) charitable corporation
Providing for Florida’s most Vulnerable Citizens



LANIGAN & ASSOCIATES, P. C.
2630 CENTENNIAL PLACE, SUITE 1
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308

FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,

INC L]
4040 ESPLANADE WAY, NO. 315M
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-7000

026340
04-01-20



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
June 30, 2021

Prepared For:

Foundation for indigent Guardianship,
Inc.

4040 Esplanade Way No. 315M
Tallahassee, FL 32399-7000

Prepared By:

Lanigan & Associates, P. C.
2630 Centennial Place, Suite 1
Tallahassee, FL 32308

Amount Due or Refund:

Not applicable

Make Check Payable To:

Not applicable

Mail Tax Return and Check (if applicable) To:

Not applicable

Return Must be Mailed On or Before:

Not applicable

Special Instructions:

This return has qualified for electronic filing. After you have reviewed the return for
completeness and accuracy, please sign, date and return Form 8879-EO to our office.
We will transmit the return electronically to the IRS and no further action is required.
Return Form 8879-EO to us by May 16, 2022



: IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 16450047

rem S3879-EO for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2020, ot fiscal year beginning  JULs 1 .2020,andending  JUN 30 20 21 20 2 0
Department of the Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service P> _Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization or person subject to fax Taxpayer identification number
FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,
INC. 02-0763591

Name and title of officer or persen subject to tax

MELINDA COULTER

TREASURER

|Partl | Type of Return and Return Information {Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retum. if you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 6a, 6a, or 7a below, and the amount on that ling for the return being filed with this form was
blank, then leave fine 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, or 7b, whichever is applicable, blank {do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the
return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one fine in Part I. .

1a Form 990 check here = b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) 1 246,938.
22 Form 990-EZ checkhere P [::l b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line K 2b
82 Form 1120-POL chackhere B[ ] b Totaltax (Form 1120P0L, line22) . . 3b
4a Fortn 990-PF check here P [:l b Tax based on investment income {Form 990-PF, Part VI, line5) . 4b
5a Form 8868 check here »[ ] b Balance due {Form 8868, line 3c) . e B W = 5b
8a Form 990-T checkhere B[] b Total tax (Form 990, Part i, ine 4y " 6b

72 Form 4720 checkhere B[ | b Totaltax Form 4720, Part il line 1) ... . e s b
[Part it

Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that [E 1 am an officer of the above organization or D 1 am a person subject to tax with respect to
{name of organization) , (EIN) and that | have examined a copy

of the 2020 electronic return and accompanying schedulss and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic retum.

software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this retumn, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke
a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment
(settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive
confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. I have selected a personal
identification number (PIN) as my signature for the slectronic retum and, if applicable, the consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only
[X] lauthorize LANIGAN & ASSOCIATES, P. C. toentermyPIN| 61763 |

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
de not enter all zeros

as my signature on the tax year 2020 electronically filed return, If I have indicated within this retumn that a copy of the retum is being filed with
a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my
PIN on the return’s disclosure consent scresn.
[_—_I As an officer or parson subject to tax with respect to the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2020
electronically filed retum. If | have indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum is being filed with a state agency(ies)
regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Signature of officer or person subject totax P> 3 Date p»
] Eart 1]} ] éertlﬁcaflon and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-sslected PIN. [ 58040768320 |

Do not enter all zeros
| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2020 electronically filed retum indicated above. | confirm
that I am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized
IRS ¢-file Providers for Business Retums.

ERQ's signature p» Date

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2020)

023051 11-03-20



Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an

Rev. January 2020) ¥ TOT .

( ary 2020) Exempt Organization Return OMEB No. 1545-0047
Dep e ‘ > File a separate application for each return.

Intarnal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retum for Transfers Associated With Gertain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format {see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax retumn other than Form 990-T including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax retums.

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,
bype A 02-0763591

duedatefor | Number, street, and room or suite no. Iif a P.O. box, see instructions.

singyor | 4040 ESPLANADE WAY, NO. 315M

return. See
instructions. | Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP.code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-7000

Enter the Return Gode for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each POWUM) [0]1]
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01___| Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form S90-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 | Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (secC. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T {trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
MELINDA COULTER

® The books are inthe care of p» 707 PARKER DRIVE - TALLAHASSE, FL 32304

Telophone No.p» 850-445-3271 ' Fax No. b
® [f the organization does not have an office or piace of business in the United States, check S BOX e eeeeeeseeereeaeenenneeen [t D

® |[fthis is for a Group Retum, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . lf this is for the whole group, check this
box B [ . Ifitis for part of the group, check this box b [ ] and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.

1 Irequest an automatic 6-month extension of time until MAY 16, 2022 , to file the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:,

p> [ calendar year or
p [X] tax year beginning _JUL 1, 2020 _andending JUN 30, 2021

2 [fthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: [:] Initial returm [::] Final returmn
D Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less

any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a|$ 0.

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. - 3| $ 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by

using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3| & Q.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-E0 and Form 8879-EQ for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2020)

023841 04-01-20



EXTENDED TO MAY 16, 2022

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OB No. 18450047
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)( 1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)
Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open'ts Public
Imerma Fevenut S Go to www.irs. :ow/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. jon

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginni JUL 1 2020 andending JUN 30 2021
B Checkif € Name of organization D Employer identification numbér

e FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,

Addr
changgs I N C .

L‘gﬁse Doin business as 02-0763591
it Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
reumy 4040 ESPLANADE WAY 315M 850-414-2129
;?;rgln- . Gross receipts $ 24 6 93 8.
remonded Hia) Is this a group retum
[ Jaer "> E Name and address of principal officer MELINDA COULTER for subordinates? [ dves XiNo
P 707 PARKER DRIVE, TALLAHASSE. FL 32303 H(b) ars all subordinates inciuded? || Yes [ | No
I Taxexe  status: '..i501 ' | i 4347 1 or If “No," attach a list. See instructions
J Website: WWW.GUARDIANSHIPFOUNDATION. ORG He Grou exem tion number
K Form of or anization: X Corporation Trust Association L Year of formation: 2005 M State of o al domicile: FL

Part] Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: PROVIDES FUNDING TO THE FLORIDA

§ STATEWIDE PUBLIC GUARDIANSHIP DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS WHICH
g 2 Check this box p» l:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2 8 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 18 e 3 3
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, finetb) .. 4 3
9 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part Viline2a) . . . . b 0
¥ & Total number of volunteers (estimate ifnecessary) e SO 6 0
§ 7 Total unrelated businoss revenue from Part VI, column (C) ine 12 ... 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable incoms from Form 990-T Partl line 11 . .. 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g 8 Contributions and grants Part Vil line by .. 239,127, 246 938,
§ 9 Program senvice revenue Part il line2g) T 0. 0.
g 10 Investment income (Part VIIl column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 23. 0.
% 141 Other revenue (Part VAl column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, S¢, 10c,and 11e) 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 throu h 11 must ual Part VIll column line12 . .. 239,150. 246,938,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), lines 18) e 49 325, 107 080.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (PartIX, column (A), ine4y ) 0. 0.
0. 0.

15 Salaries, other compensation, employes benefits (Part IX, column (A), ines 5-10)
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (), line 11e) 0.
b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)
25,136. 10 08s8.

17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), fines 11a-11d, 1 11246) e,
18 Total expenses. Add fines 1317 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) .| 74,461, 117,168.

Expenses

19 Revenue less ex enses, Subtract line 18 fromline 12 .o 164 689. 129,770.
5 Be innin of Gurrent Year End of Year
§ 20 TowlasotsPatxinere) 248 451. 381,471.
;21 Totallabilties PartX, fine26) ... ... . ... T 0. 3 250.
‘ 248,451. 378,221.

22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line21 fromiine20 ............cooovevvvoi
“ignature oc
Under penatties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct and com lete. Declaration of re arer other than officer is based on all information of which re arer hasan knowled e,

Sign Signature of officer Date
Here MELINDA COULTER TREASURER
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Cheek [] PN

Paid OHN KEILLOR sel-em lo o 01315239
Preparer  Firm's name LANIGAN & ASSOCIATES P. C. FirmsEIN  58-1304721
Use Only  Firm's address » 2630 CENTENNIAL PLACE , SUITE 1

TALLAHASSEE FL 32308 Phong ne.850-893-8418
Ma the IRS discuss this retum with the re arer shown above? See instructions et e e e Yes No

Form 990 (2020)

032001 122320 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



4b  (Code: _

FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,
990 020 INC. : 02-0763591 Pae?2
" atemento rogram ervice ccomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains ares onse or note to an line I EIS PAIE Il oot ceeeeeeemenmesassmsns st sems et s st st s e
Briefly describe the organization's mission:

PROVIDES FUNDING TO THE FLORIDA STATEWIDE PUBLIC GUARDIANSHIP
DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS WHICH SERVES DISABLED INDIVIDUALS DECLARED
INCAPACITATED AND PLACED UNDER THE PROTECTION OF A COURT-APPOINTED
PUBLIC GUARDIAN.

Did the organization undertake ary significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

1> S [ves [X1No
If "Yes," describe these new servic_:es on Schedule O.
Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program sevices? e, DYes IZ] No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each.of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue ifan foreach ram service re orted.

{Code: } (Expenses $ 107,080. incudinggantsofs 107, 08_0_-_ } (Revenue$ )
THE FOUNDATION AWARDED ALLOCATIONS TO THE PUBLIC. GUARDIANS IN TEN
FLORIDA COUNTIES (AS DIRECTED BY THE STATEWIDE PUBLIC GUARDIANSHIP
ORGANIZATION) TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR THE PUBLIC GUARDIANSHIP PROGRAM.
THE PUBLIC GUARDIANS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE LIFE, HEALTH, AND CARE OF
THE WARDS ASSIGNED TO THE PUBLIC GUARDIAN BY THE FLORIDA JUDICIARY FOR
THAT COUNTY.

) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

e

4c  (Code: } (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ )

4g Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
$ includin tsof $
4e Total ~~-~ram service e=nenses 107,080.

032002 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) INC. 02-0763591  page3
art IV. | Checklist of Required Schedules :

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)?
17 YOS COMPIBIS SONOUIE A ...ttt 1 | X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? ... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? if "Yes, " complete Schedule CoPAIL et 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 {h) election in effect
LG te 12X YEar? f *Yes,* COMploto Sehodule C, PAITH ... 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partlf ... e 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part| | 6 X
7 Did the organization recsive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partl ..., I'4 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? "Yes," complete
SCHEGUR Dy PRI .ottt 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custadial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
Fy YEG:" COMDIGHS SCHOUO D, PBIEIV ..ot 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? f *yes COMPIGIS SCREAUIR D, PAITY ...ttt 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VI, X, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? g "Yes," complete Schedufe D,
Part VI ..o e oo oo 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 /f "Yes, * complete Schedlule D, Part Vif LN N . N 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - Program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
aesets roportad in Part X, line 167 if *Yes, " complets Schedule D, Part Vil ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Lot X,lne 167 f Ve, completo SCHEdule D, PILIX ..o 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 i "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? jr "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... . 11| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? jr "Yes, " complete
SCNGTUIE D, PBIS XI BTN ...t [ 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xil is optional ............. 12b X
13 Is the organization a school describad in section 170({)(1)A)? "Yes," complete Schedule E | 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of rmore than $1 0,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $1 00,000
or more? jf "Yes, " COMplete Schedlule F, PArts 18N IV ..o | 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? ves, " complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV ... I 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? f *Yes,* complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV S S — R e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part X,
cornn (), fnes 6 and 1167 Jf 'Yes, * completo Schedule G, Part ! ..o 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill, lines
1c and 8a? jf “Yes," complete Schedule G PAIEI ottt e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $1 5,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIl, line 9a? f "Yes,*
i 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? ¢ "Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retumn? | 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic govemment on Part IX, column (A}, line 17 I "Yes." complete Schedule [, Paris fand Il ... .. 21| X
Form 980 (2020)
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FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,

Form 990 (202 INC. 02-0763591  Page4
[Part '} 1 Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts 1aNG Ml .........c.coovvmrrevmisssissismssmmm s 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? Jf “Yes," complete
SEHEUE U oo oo eee s ees s ee e AR 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 Jf "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
SCHEUIE K. If "ND," GO 10 18 258 .....ovreeeeseevvermsneemsssssas s smsa s R 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
BNY TAX-GXOMPE DONOS? ...__...ooceceeeoereseneesesssses o s T | 24¢
d Did the brganization act as an “on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? | 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If *Yes," complete Schedule L, PArtl .........cccooveccvwemssisrseninmnceemmeecess 25a X
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? Jf “Yes, " complete
SGHEOGUIE L PRI | eoooosoesseeesere oo et e e | 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll ..........ccoomiemricmnineeees 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or 1o a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereaf) or family member of any of these persons? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partill ......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? jf
Y08, COMIEHS SCHOTUIE L, PAIEIV ... oo oo s 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, PArtIV .........cveececcceenesseasecmssanans 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28aor28b? if
1YES, " COMIPIBTE SCHOUUIE L, PAIT IV .....orooeseseeseeeeeesseereeessosssss st sssseoseee e e 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? Jif “Yes," complete Schedule M .....eoeeeeeeeeeenens 29 X
30 Did the organization recsive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
CONFDULIONS? [f "YES, * COMPIGIS SCHOTUIE M. .....cosrssseeverressssssess st csees oo e e 30 X
a1 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? jf *Yes," complete Schedule N, [- 203 31 X
39 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? [f "Yes," complete
SGHEOGUIR N, PAIEHl oo e s eeee st e85 | 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
soctions 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-32 if *Yes," COMPIELE SCHEGUIE Ry PAIt ] .....covvcsvvveressveness st 33 X
a4 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? i “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part ll, i, or IV, and
PBIE V. f18 1 ooooooee e oo 34 X
36a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512()(13)? | -35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, BB 2 oot eseveaeeescan s senaensmness e 35b
36 Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ............. e ———eah e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes?. if “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ............c.ccoeee 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule Q for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete SChedUle © ..oz s s as | X
tatements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornoteto any line inthis Part V. ... oo |
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not-applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize WIRIOISD oo eesseemescrtais sasapas s et e e e a8 SE LA L0200 - ic
032004 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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[PartV] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, ,—l
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the yearcovered by thisretum 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retumns? | 2b
Note: If the sum of lines 1a.and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... |. 8 X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if *No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O ................._. .. 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? | 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country ®
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 53 X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party 1o a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
@ If"Yes" toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file FormesgeT? ... T 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a. X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts ‘
WIS NGLIEX AOUUGHIADT .......c oo rrtss e e et e et ettt eses e et oo e s oeesoeeeeo . 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c). '
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
PO FOM BZBID .ttt e e oo oo s e oo se e ees oo _Tc X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . .. lii |
e Did the organization receive any funds; directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? : 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? O 4 4
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? __ | 74
h- If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the YOAI Y e 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. '
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 | Ba
b Did the sponsoring orgariization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? Sb
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part v, tine12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIlL, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . .. . | 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem,) ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lisu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... ... 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? ...~~~ 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b.
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand ... ... ... [N s— 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax YOR Y e | 14a X
b 1f*Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? ff "N, " provide an explanation on Schedule © ... | 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
6xcess parachute payment(s) UNING the YBAr? .. .._....c...oiueroeosooooeoeoeeeoeeeeoees oo 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. '
16  Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2020)
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FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure roreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule 0. See instructions.

- Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in HhiS Part Voo i aiaeseee i oottt

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting mermbers of the governing body at the end ofthetaxyear .. ... 1a 3
I there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committes or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of vating members included on line 1a, above, who are independent ___............... L1 3
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, Or KBY 8MPIOYBBT . ... ..o e s s 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? ... ... I 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes 1o its goveming documents since the prior Form 980 was filed? ... 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? s 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or SoCKhOIBIST | ...t s 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
ITIOT® MOMDETS.OF the GOVEIMING DOY? ... ... . oooooeeoeeeooeeeeeessssaecesneeseseseassesessresressnnssss s e aemmssans s s 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the Governing DOGY? .. .. e e st ter 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: £
@ TG GOVEIMING DOGY? oo oo oeeooeeeossoeseeeesebssessm e EeRese SR sm oS R RER | 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? g | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustes, or key employaee listed in Part VI, Section A, who carinot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes, " provide the names and addresses on SChEQUIE © s 9 X
Section B. Policies (mhis Section B requests information about policies not required by the al Reve
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilfateS? . ... 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 1o all members of its goveming body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. i
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? f "NO,” o 10 i€ 13 ..ocmvrviererinricnincem s | 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ... | 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? Jf "Yes," describe
i1 SCHEQUIE O NOW HhiS WES TONE  ......o.oneereeeveeeeseeteesreascacessnsas s ams s ar e s R RS TEeLsLES T [12c | X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ____...._........ccovuvereeierinnienes 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction palicy? 14 X
15 Did -t'h‘er prbcess for détermining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? s
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ... 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ... .. | 15b X
if "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a :
10XADIO GNELY GUANG THE YEAI? .\ \\\oooooooeoeoeessasesesese e eessssms oo semsRess 42T AR | 16a X
b I "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture amangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect 1o such amaNgeMENIS? ... oo st i st 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »FL

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501 (c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
] own website ] Another's website (X1 upon request [ other (explain on Schedule O)

Deseribe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records =

MELINDA COULTER - 850-445-3271

707 PARKER DRIVE, TALLAHASSE, FL 32304

032006 12-23-20
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Compensation o Officers, irectors, Trustees, Key mployees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to an line in this Part Vii

Section A, Officers Directors Trustee Ke Em lo ees and Hi hestCom ensatedEm lo s

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or o

Enter -G- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, di
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $1 00,000

"key employee.”
rector, trustes, or key employee) who received report-
from the organization and any related organizations.

Pa el

year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
rganizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $1 00,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a form

more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the arder in which to fist the persons above.

Check this box if neither th ‘anization por ar fzation ¢=
(A) (B) b (C':)
: osition
Name and title Average (do not check more than one
hours per  box, unless person i both an
week officer and a director/trustes)
Gistany =
hoursfor 5 =
related = £ z
organizations £ 3 £ E
below S S 5 EES s
ine) 5 Z £ §S5E5
{1) MELINDA COULTER 1.00
TREASURER X
(2) CHARLES ALKIRE 1.00
PRESIDENT X
(3) EDWARD O'SHEEHAN ESQUIRE 1.00
VICE-PRESIDENT X

032007 12-23-20

current o r

)
Reportable
compensation
from
the
organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

o'
0.
0.

or trustee.

(E)
Reportable
compensation
from related
organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

0.
0.
0.

er director or trustee of the organization,

(]
Estimated
amount of

other
compensation
frorn the
organization
and related
organizations

0.
0.
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Form 990 2020 INC. 02-0763591 P =8
Section A. Officer Directors Trustees Ke E lo and Hi hest Com ensatedE lo ees
{A) (B) b ©) ) ©) (E) )
i osition i
Name and title Average ook O han ane Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per  pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/stez) from from related” other
istany 2 the organizations compensation
hoursfor s 2 organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
rolated g & 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations 2 Z g E and related
below F £ . 2R s organizations
1D SUBOMAL oo eeseeeeses e e c. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A ... 0. 0. 0.
d Total B NNes 10 ANG 1C ..oooomorvveurerees ceereemmennnanes sreees somsersiemssnsesees 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
0
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
fine 1a? if "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual —................cccooeieenens ST 3 X
4  For any-individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? f *Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH INAMITUEY ...........c.ccrovcvesr s X
& Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services B
rendered tothe or aniZation? *  * e 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this tabie for your five highest ¢ompensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the or anization. Re ort com ensation for the calendar ear endin with or within the or anization's tax ear.
LY (8) ©)
Narne and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2  Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
100 00D ofcn - en  “onfrom the or anization 0
Form 990 (2020)
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FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP .
Form 990 (2020) INC. 02-0763591  Page®
Statement of Revenue '

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anv line in this Part VIl ittt e e e e eens s (]
{A) (B) {C) (D}
Totalrevenue | Related orexempt |  Unrelated | Revenue excluded
function revenue [business revenue| from tax under
. sections 512- 514
.g 1 a Federated campaigns 1a ' ;
g b Membership dues 1b
Z ¢ Fundraising events 1ic
g d Related organizations 1id
,,,-_' e Government grants {contributions) | 1e
_é f  All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
2 similar amounts not included above _ | 1¢ 246,938.
'E g Noncash contributions included in fines 1a-1f | 1g|$ |
o h_Total. Add lines 1a-1f A > | 246,938,
Business Code
8 2a
S b
] c
E d
e e
a f Al other program service revenue
— g Total. Addlines2a2f .. ... | =
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) ... .. >
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
§ Rovyalties ..o »
{i) Real (i} Personal : f )
6a Grossrents |62 :
b Less:rental expenses __ |8b
¢ Rental income or {loss) 6¢
d Netrentalincomeor{loss) ... ... i P
7 a Gross amount from sales of {) Securities {ii) Other
assets other than inventory | 7a *
b Less: cost or other basis
] and sales expenses -1 I I ST o V0 Sy i 1 SR A | [ RS B
€| o Ganorfoss) ... Tc
& d Netgainor{ioss) ... | =
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
& including $ of o
contributions reported on line 1¢). See [
PartlV,line18 . ... | 8a I i
b Less:directexpenses . . . . &b i
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... |
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See |
Part\V,line1s ... 9a
b Less:diractexpenses . . Sb
¢ Net income or {loss} from gaming activities ... . | =
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
andallowances ... .. 1
b Less:costofgoodssold . 1
— ¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory ... . >
a Business Code
g 11 :
)
D [
29 o Motherreverwe
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d ...
12 Total revenue. See instructions 246,938. 0. 0. 0.
Form 990 (2020)
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FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,

Form 990 2020 INC.
“rark emen o unctiona enses

Section 501 ¢ 3 and 501 ¢ 4 o anizations must com lete all columns. All other 0 anizations must com lete column

Check if Schedule O contains ares onse or note to an line in this Part D ottt eeeaar e aeetae e aaa e e e s s nntaan e

i ; A B8y
?g. ’é‘: ’;g{“a‘:%a;"oz”:fi:tpcﬁd on lines 6b, Total expensas Prog)r(argnsszr;nce
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 107,080. 107,080.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ...
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. Ses Part IV, lines 15and 16 ...
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers .. ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... reeevees
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c}{(3)(B) ........
7 Othersalariesand wages . ...
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (inglude
section 401(k) and 403(b) emplayer contributions)
9  Other employee benefits ... ...
10 Payrolltaxes . ...
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management ... . ...
b Legal .. I
© AGCOUNHING ..o oo 6,500.
d LObbYING .
e Professional fundraising services, See Part 1V, line 17
£ Investment managementfees .. ...
g Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A} amaunt, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12  Advertising and promation ... 1,500.
13 OffiCe eXPENSES . ___._..__....oooeeeseserssereesrecereeeens 293.
14 Information technology . ...
15 Royalties ... ...t
16 OCCUPENCY __.._...ocoeoviucurmcemmersnranassnsessasesees
17 Travel .ot
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials ...
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest e
21 Paymentstoaffiliates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization _ ..
23 MSUMNCE ..o eeeesenesseense 1 378.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. if
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a MISCELLANEOUS 417.
b
c
d
e Al other expenses
25 Total functionale en es. Add lines 1throu h 24 117 1e68. 107,080.
26 Joint costs. Complete this fine only if the organization

reparted in column (B} joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here if following SOP 98-2 {ASC 858-720)

082010 12-23-20
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€)
Management and
enerale enses

6,500.

1 500.
293.

1,378.

4117.

10,088.

D)
Fundraising
e enses

Form 990 (2020)



N FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,

02-0763591  page 11

Form 990 (2020 INC.
[Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPartX ...

{(A) ®)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing ... ... . .. ... 248,451.] 4 381,471.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3  Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 4
§ Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, '
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of anyofthesepersons . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined ¥
under section 49858(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)3)B) ... 6
#'| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
4| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse 8
< | 9@ Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . . 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part V, line11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part Miline11 13
¥4 Intangible assets ... 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, linetd . .~~~ 15
— 116 Total asgets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must 248,451.] - 381,471.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 0.] 17 3,250,
18 Crantspayable ... ... 18
19 Deferredrevenue ... 19
20  Tax-exempt bond liabilities ... .. . . . .~~~ """ " 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
¢ | 2 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, SR
£ trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% o
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
=] 23 Secured morigages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to rejated third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
OfSchedule D e 25
— 126 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 . B 0.] 26 3,250.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here » [X | |
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
8 |27 Netassets without donorrestrictions 248,451.| 2 378,221.
@ |28 Netassets with donor restrictions T 28
'g’ Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P [_ | '
u and complete lines 29 through 33.
S 29  Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
g 30 30
31 31
3 |32  Total net assets or fund balances 248,451.] 32 378,221.
" |as 248,451.] 33 381,471,
Form 990 (2020)

032011 12-23-20



FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,

Form 990 (2020) INC. 02-0763591 pags'12
"Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in thisPart Xl ......cocovveiiiceceiniiainiizicinenee: :l
1 Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, column (&), line 12) 1 246 ,938.
2  Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 117,168.
3 Revenue less expenses. SUbtract ine 2 oM NG T __.........iooirirrrrrermueumesesemssssssnessmmosmsssssssss s 3 129,770.
4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column 7N R 4 248,451.
§ Not unrealized gains (05SeS) ON INVESIMENES .. ..o.iiireci it 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities ... (:]
7 IIVOSMENE OXPONSOS ..o\ o oooe oo eeoeemseeesssessseeesarcserie s anes s eSS EE SRR T RS 7
8 Prior period adjUSIMENIS . ... oot | 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9. 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
GO (BY) oo sueieceemesasisnsessess s s s e e L S 0 10 378,221.
(Part Xil| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or hote to any lingin this Part XI  .coocooceveriinniesensesene oo
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: L—_:l Cash @ Accrual ] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Qther," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .. 2a ‘X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[ Separatebasis ) Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent ACCOUNTAMTY et eeemeeeeeeenencessesanaees ob | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis [:I Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selsction of an independent aCCOUNTANE? e e 2c| X
If the organization changed sither its'_ ovgrsight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule Q.
3a Asa result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act ANG OMB GIGUIAI A1BBR oo o oo oeeeeoeeoosessseseeesees R oo RSB | 3a X
b If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? if the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ..o T )
Form 990 (2020

032012 12-23-20



{Form 990 or 920-E2) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMZBH;E

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury , P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. . ©Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. _ Inspection

Name of the organization FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP : Employer identification number
INC. 02-0763591

[Part]T [ Reason for Public Charity Status. {All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions,

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in  section 170(b)(1){AXi).

A school described in section 170(b}{ 1){A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 980 or 990-E2).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b) 1){A)iii).
|:l A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1}{A}{iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1{A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.)
A federal, state, or local govemment or governmental unit described in section 170{b)( 1HANv).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1}A){(vi). (Complete Part 1.}
A community trust described in section 170{b)(1)ANvi). (Complete Part Il.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)}{1MAXix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I11.)

BON

L

®

0 00 80 O

10

11 ’:] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 l:l An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a){1) or section 509{a){2). See section 509(a)3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12g, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

l:l Type lI. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its Supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the suppotted
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c ':] Type 1l functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

L___l Type Ml non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type N, Type NI
functionally integrated, or Type I non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported ogenimtions'  NUE LML v ey wme e w L
a_Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (i) Type of organization i n"'J Sr "’rg@f,l“lﬂ 100 15 Et (v) Amount of monetary -{vi) Amount of other
{described on lines 1-10 _WHM_H.MEU_ support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)

organization
° above (see instructions)) | Yes No

d

Total !
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. 032021 01-2521  Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2020




FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2020 INC.

02-0763591 Pagé2

[Partll| SupportS chedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5; 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Hl. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Hil)

‘Section A. Public Support

(b) 2017 (c) 2018

(d) 2019

(e) 2020

{f) Total

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2016
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Da not

include any "unusual grants.”)

98,421.| 37,275.

17,7583.

239,127.

246,938,

639,520,

2 Tax revenuss levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalf .

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge .

37,275.

&

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 _____... 98, 421.

17,759.

239,127,

246,938.

639,520.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

639,520.

6 Public support. Subtract line § from line 4.
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) - (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018

(d) 2019

(e) 2020

(f) Total

7 Amountsfromline4 ... 98 ,421.| 37,275.

17,759.

239,127.

246,938.

639,520.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends; payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources .

99. 62.

35.

23.

219.

9 Net income from unretated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) . ...

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

12 |

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2020 (ine 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part I}, line 14

99.97 %

99.96 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2020. if the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a,
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

and line 15 is 33 1/3% ar more, check this box

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here.

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019.

18 Private foundation. If the organizati .

if the organization did not check a box on line 13,
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here.
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

on did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check thi

032022 01-25-21

16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 i8 10% or
Explain in Part Vi how the

Explain in Part Vi how the organization

s box and see instructions

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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. FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,
Schedule A orm9900r990- 2020 INC. 02-0763591 paesa
upport ¢ e ue or rgani IONs escri e In ec ion a
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part 1 or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il, If the organization fails to
uali under the tests listed below lease com lete Part I,
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) a 2016 2017 ¢ 2018 2019 e 2020 Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalf

6 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amaounton line 13 for the year
CAddlines 7aand7b . ..

8 P_ublic S . ort. Subtra fine7 from line 6,
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) a 2016 2017 ¢ 2018 2019 e 2020 Total

9 Amountsfromline6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources __
b Unrelated business taxable income

{less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c¢Add lines 10aand10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1) --.........
13 Total suppont. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12))

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
CRECK thIS DOX AN S0 HOIE ..ottt e

15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column {0, divided by line 13, column (f) 15 %
16 Publicsu ort ercenta e from 2019 Schedule A Partlt line 15 .. 16 %
Section D. Com utation of Investment Income Percenta e
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided byline 13, columntf) . .. 17 %
18 investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule APartlllline 17 18 - %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and fine 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton " [:]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2019, if the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 Is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization " . [____]

20 Private founda “on. If the or anization did not check aboxonline 14 19a or 19b check is box and see instructions ........... ... ..
032023 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E2) 2020



FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 INC. 02-0763591 Pagea
Supporting Organizations _
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part !. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part 1, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Ave all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? jf *No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation.' If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){@), (5), or (6)? If “Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3¢ below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509@)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B)
purposes? if "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? Jf
“Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? Jf *Yes,® describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or A7 I "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B)
pUFpOSEs. 4c

5a Did the ori_.janization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? f “Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Wi, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
{iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv} how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type ! or Type }l only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by ane or more of its supported organizations, or (i} other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part Vi. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{as defined in section 4958(c)@)(C). a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

TR h

-

g |8

regard to a substantial contributor? If *Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make aloan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?7 1%
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L. (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indiractly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes," provide detail in Part V. | Ba
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in fine 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organizatiori had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part vi. - Sh
9¢

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes, " provide detaif in Part vi.
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) {regarding certain Type I supporting organizations, and all Type I non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? i "Yes, " answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

ation had excess busine holdings.) 10b

032024 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2020




FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,

Sthedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 INC. 02-0763591 Ppages
[ PartIV] Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? .
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11¢ below, the govemning body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in line 11a above?
¢ A 35% controlied entity of a person described in fine 11a or 11b above? # "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11¢, provide

detail in Part V1. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

=Y
Iy
)

|

-t
—y
o

Yes | No

1 Did the goveming body, members of the goveming body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? jr "No," describe in Part V1 how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? "Yes, * explain in

Part V how providing such benefit carmed out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

—émimmmmmwn
Section C. Type I Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each.of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f “No," describe in Part V1 how controf
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

Section D. All Type NI Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1  Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (j) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (ii)) copiss of the
organization’s goveming documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part V1 how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). |2

3 Byreason of the refationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? “Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

Section E. Type Iil Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to salisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pajow,
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supparted organizations. Complete line 3 pelow,
c L____] The organization supported a govemmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instrucﬁon]ﬁl._
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? Jf "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization deterrnined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. _2a
b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? Jf "Ygs," explain in
Part V1 the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization{s) would have engaged in
2b

these activities but for the organization's involvement.
38 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustess of each of the supported organizations? Jf "Yes" or "No* provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? g escribe in Part VI the ization in thi:

032025 01-25-21
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FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,

Scheduls A orm 990 or 990- 2020 INC.
LT ili Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

02-0763591 Passe

[ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part VI). See instructions.
Altother T e lll non-functionali inte rated su rtin or anizations must com lete Sections Athrou hE.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

OO0 b XN =

7
8

Net shortterm  ital ain
Recoveries of rior- ear distributions
Other ross income see instructions
Add lines 1 throu h 3.

De reciation and de letion

- Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collaction of gross income or for management, conservation, or
! rty held for - ijon of income see’

Other exnenses instruction~

Ad'usted Net Income : ubtractlines 5 6 and 7 from line 4

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1

> @ [0 - T T -

0o ~NOG

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax ear or assets held for artof ear:
Ave e monthl value of securities
Avera & monthl cash balances
Fair market value of other non-exem -use assets
Total add lines 1a 1b and 1c
Discount claimed for biockage or other factors

cT © PartVl:
Ac uisition indebtedness a  licab e fo non-exem t-use assets
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.
Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions .
Net value of non-exem t-use assets subtract line 4 from line 3
Multi | line5b 0.085.
Recoveries of rior- ear distributions
Minimum Asset Amount add line 7 to line 6

Section C - Distributable Amount

Do b ON =

Ad'usted net income for rior ear from Section A fline 8 column A
Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for rior ear from Section B line 8 column
Enter reater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax im osed in rior ear

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emer enc tem a reduction see instructions .

[T B QTR RN

~N o

1a
1b
1c
1d

W N

o ~NOOO A

6

. (B) Current Year
{A) Prior Year (optional)
) (B) Gurrent Year
{A) Prior Year (optional)
Current Year

D Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type it supporting organization (see

instructions .

032026 01-25-21
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Part
Section D - Distributions
1 Amounts aidtosu orted or anizationsto ccom lish exem t u oses
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
or anizations in excess of income from activ’
3 Administrativee enses aid to accom lishexem t u oses of su orted or anizations
4 Amounts aidtoa uire exem t-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts riorIRSa roval  uired-
6 Other distributions * ° PartV1. See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add fines 1 throu h 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is respohsive
* Part Vi . See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided b line 9 amount

. FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,
Schedule A Form 990 or990- 2020 INC.

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

1

I - M- I - Y

® Q0 T

istributable amount for 2020 from Section C line 6
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reason-
able cause re vired - " * PartVl. See instructions.
Excess distributions over ifan to 2020
From 2015
From 2016
From 2017
From 2018
From 2019
Total of lines 3a throu h 3e
A lied to underdistributions of rior. ars

lied to 2020 distributable amount
Ca over from 2015 not lied see Instructions
Remainder. Subtract lines 3 3h and 3i from line 3f.
Distributions for 2020 from Section D,
line 7: $

lied to underdistributions of rior ears
A lied to 2020 distributable amount
Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.
Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract fines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero © ° Part VI, See instructions.
Remaining underdistributions for 2020, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. See instructions.
Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.
Breakdown of line 7+
Excess from 2016
Excess from 2017
Excess from 2018
Excess from 2019
Excess from 2020

032027 01-25-21

* Part

0]
Excess Distributions

02-0763591 pPaev

Type lil Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations continued

Current Year

1

2

3

4

5

(]

7

8

9

. 10

(ii) (iii)
Underdislributions Distributable
Pre-2020 Amount for 2020

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2020 INC. 02-0763591 ragts

[Fart Vi'| supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, fine 10; Part Il, fine 17a or 17b; Part i, fine 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, Sc, 113, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, fines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,

Section D, fines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information,
(See instructions.)

032028 01-25-21 Schedule A (Farm 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements R No. 16450047

(Form 990) . P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, ' 202 0
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, ©, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. O

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Ope l’lto Public

Internal Revenue Service 2>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organizaton FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP, Employer identification rniumber

INC. . 02-0763591
| Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complets if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear .. ..~~~

2 Aggregate value of contributions to(duringyear) .

3 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyeay

4 Aggregatevalveatendofyear . .

& Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? E] Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ... ...
| Partll | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) I:] Preservation of a historically important land area
[:I Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

,:l Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. #| Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) | 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 7/25/08, and not on a historic structure
o S 10 INSHONE BSOISISN) ..., 5 T R oot T 2d
8 Number of conservation easements modifisd, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p>
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
apaavions, and enforcement of the conservation easements tholds? ' [Jves [Ino
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
S
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L)
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)@)B))
) SO ATOOMBBMNL ...t Ldves [Ine

9 In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation sassments. =
_ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASE ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items,

b [f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its reverue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public servics,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill fine 1
() Assets included in Form 990, PartX . . . T

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1

b_Assets included in Form 980, L T

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
032051 12-01-20



FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 INC. : 02-0763591 Page?2
Partill| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets ;
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a [___] Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange program

b El Scholarly research e D Other

c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part Xiil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

tobe sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? _.............ooocoveencoceiencies [ IYes [ INe
FEIV| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

OMVEOMN 80, PAIEXT oo ooooees e oesoessee e oo RS [Cves [1No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:
Amount
c Beginning balance . ... e eeteeeeeieaien st b e e s ic
d Additions during the year id
@ DIStrIDULIONS QUANG TG YBA ... ....eueeereusecesescnssesesarrre e sem s s e e
£ ENAING DAIANCE ... .. .ooeoooeceseeseceeceessmsssensss s i
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? _............ D Yes [:l No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xili. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XMl .....ooooeecencnissnnzines ]

Part V .| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
a) Current year {b) Prior year (e) Two years back . | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

ia Beginning of year balance
Contributions _______.........cce...
Net investment eamings, gains, and losses
Grants or sChoarships ................cccen.
Other expenditures for facilities
and Programs  __......c.ommmmmmeseeeseennns
£ Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (ine 1g, column (a)} held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment L %
b Permanent endowment J» %
¢ Term endowment P %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Aro there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

[ 2 - SN I -

by: Yes | No
() UNrelatod OFGANIZAMIONS |................coooeeersussssssmesiamasmssisss s sasssss s 3a(i)
(1) REIBOO OTGANIZANIONS | ______....rorrseeerrrsemsorrssessssssse s s 3aii
b if "Yes" on line 3afii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xiil the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 980, Part X, fine 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
fa Land | .
b Bulldings ........occcomimniniinneeneenees
¢ Leasehold improvements ...
d EQUIPMNT . ..o
@ OMer .. .ooiioiiiiiiiiieeaoseiciiineneraeseerinzieinies
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Cojumn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X. column (B).line 100) e I 5 0.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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- FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,
Schedule D orm 990 2020 INC. 02-0763591 pa 3
Part Il Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the or anization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or €ategory (including nams of sscurity) {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives .~~~
{2) Closely held equity interests
{3) Other

B
C
D

Total. Col. b m st ualForm 990 Part col. B line 12,
Part Investments - Program Related.

Com lete if the or anization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 11c. See Form 920 Part X fine 13.
{a) Description of investrnent (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

DB DN -

©

9
Total. Col. b muste ualForm 990 Part col B line 13.
Part Other Assets,
Com lete if the or anization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, fine 15.
(&) Description , -{b) Book value

[ R T TR

8
9

Total. e et eeeseo
Part O er Liabilities.
Com leteifthe o anization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 980, Part X, line 25.

1. - {a) Description of liability : (b) Book vafue
1 Fedsral income taxes
2
3
4
5
6
8
9
ol e

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xiil, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
or anization's liabil' for uncertain tax ositions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been rovided in Part Xl ...
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 INC. _ 02-0763591 Paged
Part XI | Recongciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial StAtEMENtS  _............copemimrensirmssissssscrsssseseseees 1| . 246,938,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments ... | 22
b Donated services and use of facilities ... 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants ... ..o 2c
d Other (Describein Part XIL) .. e 2d
© AQUHNGS ZATOUGN 28 oo ooooooooooooeeeeeeeeeessesssssssese e seessereemeess e R | 2e 0.
3 SUDWACENG 26 FOMENG 1 ..o oo oo oeoeeeeeessesoeeee s see oo e 3 246,938.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIl line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VILEne7b ... da
b Other (DESCrDE N PArt XILY ..o i.oeeceeeeresseceeeeeeeeesssasensensennrenesssocssssases s b
C AQGINGS 43 AN BB oo eeeoeoreeeeeeeseesee s R R 4c 0.
Total revenue, Add lines 8 and 4c¢. (This must 60 L s 1s 246,938.

Reconciliation of Expenses per 'Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial SIAtRMENTS ______ ... .....oooorecirieeeimrrrrrmreresss s sessas s 1 117,168.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use OF fAGHHES _.............cccoooerereccssesseerreresrrissssasssssssssssess 2a
b Prioryear adjUSINONIS ... . .coooieesrereesserecemsaenesssssse s sssss e 2b
© OHOPIOSSES oo eeees e e 2
d Other (Describe in Part XIL) .. i 2d
@ AGINES ZATIOUGN 2d . oo e es e s o s A | 2e 0.
3 Subtract in® 2 FOMHNG T . .. . oooceieeiieiaricerene e er s s st 3 117, 168.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine 7b ... lig
b Other (D8scribe in PArtXIL) . ooooooooooooooceeeeesesseeereesesesnesenres s ssseness s sssee b
© AQQNNGS A8 NG 8D oo eeeeeoeoe s 4ac 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. DT T 5" 117,168.

"Part XIIl| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE FOUNDATION HAS IMPLEMENTED THE NEW ACCOUNTING REQUIREMENTS ASSOCIATED

WITH UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES, USING THE PROVISIONS OF FASB ASC 740,

INCOME TAXES. USING THAT GUIDANCE, TAX POSITIONS INITIALLY NEED TO BE

RECOGNIZED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WHEN IT IS MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT THE

POSITIONS WILL BE SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION BY THE APPROPRIATE TAXING

AUTHORITIES. IT ALSO PROVIDES GUIDANCE FOR DERECOGNITION, CLASSIFICATION,

INTEREST AND PENALTIES, ACCOUNTING IN INTERIM PERIODS, DISCLOSURE AND

TRANSITION. MANAGEMENT DETERMINED THAT THERE WERE NO TAX UNCERTAINTIES

THAT MET THE RECOGNITION THRESHOLD DURING THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021.

032054 12-01-20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 INC. 02-0763591

art Alil] Supplemental Information (continued)

Page 5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

{Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

Department of the Treasury . Attach to Form 990.

internal Revenue Service

- Go to www.irs.gov/Formg80 for the latest information.
FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,
INC L ]

General Information on Grants and Assistance

Name of the organization

“Partl
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance,

criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

2 Describe in Part Vthe or nization’s rocedures for monitorin the use of rant funds in the United States.

Partli © Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered

-* -t that received more than 000, Part Il can be du licated if additional s ace is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization {b) EIN (c)IRC section  (d) Amountof  (e) Amount of V;I uaﬁegn?b o‘fk
or government (if applicable) cash grant non-cash MV ol
assistance FMV; appraisal,
other)
NORTH FLORIDA OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC
GUARDIAN 6,361, 0.
GUARDIANSHIP PROGRAM OF DADE
COUNTY 27,160, 0.
COLLIER/CHARLOTTLE/MONROE/GLADES
AND DESOTO COUNTY PUBLIC GUARDIAN 60 , 480, 0,
GUARDIANSHIP/CLIENT SERVICES
PRGRAM OF THE COUNCIL ON AGING OF
VOLUSIA CO. 12,885, 0.

2  Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table
3 Enter total number of other o  anizations listed in the line 1 table
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

032101 11-02-20

OMB No. 1545-0047

Inspection - -.

Employer identification numbel:
02-0763591

the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection

................................................ ] ves No
"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any
(g) Description of (h) Purpase of grant
noncash assistance or assistance

RGANIZATIONAL MISSION

RGANIZATIONAL MISSION

RGANIZATIONAL MISSION

RGANIZATIONAL MISSION

.



FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP,

Sche: - 2020 INC. 02-0763591 P e2r
Par Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 22,
Part lli can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
{a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of  (c) Amount of (d) Amount of non- (e& Method of valuation (f) Description of noncash assistance
recipients cash grant cash assistance  (book, FMV, appraisal, other)

Su lemental Information. Provide the information re uired in Part{ line 2 Part HI column

*and an other additional information,

032102 11-02.20

Schedule I (Form 990) 2020



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ g o2
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 20
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. - &
Department of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open o Public
internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIAN SHIP, Employer identification number
INC. 02-0763591

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

SERVES DISABLED INDIVIDUALS DECLARED TNCAPACITATED AND PLACED UNDER THE

PROTECTION OF A COURT-APPOINTED PUBLIC GUARDIAN.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

EACH DIRECTOR, PRINCIPAL OFFICER, AND MEMBER OF A COMMITTEE WITH GOVERNING

BOARD DELEGATED POWERS SHALL ANNUALLY MEET TO REVIEW THE ORGANIZATION'S TAX

RETURN BEFORE FINAL FILING WITH THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

IF THE GOVERNING BOARD OR COMMITTEE HAS REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE A

MEMBER HAS FAILED TO DISCLOSE ACTUAL OR POSSIBLE CONFLICTS OF INTEREST, IT

SHALL INFORM THE MEMBER OF THE BASIS FOR SUCH BELIEF AND AFFORD TO THE

MEMBER AN OPPORTUNITY TO EXPLAIN THE ALLEGED FAILURE TO DISCLOSE. IF,

AFTER HEARING THE MEMBER'S RESPONSE AND AFTER MAKING FURTHER INVESTIGATION

AS WARRANTED BY THE CIRCUMSTANCES, THE GOVERNING BOARD OR COMMITTEE

DETERMINES THE MEMBER HAS FAILED TO DISCLOSE AN ACTUAL OR POSSIBLE CONFLICT

OF INTERST, IT SHALL TAKE APPROPRIATE DISCIPLINARY AND CORRECTIVE ACTION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

A COPY OF THE OFFICIAL REGISTRATION AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION MAY BE

OBTAINED FROM THE STATE OF FLORIDA DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES BY CALLING

TOLL-FREE (800-435-7352).

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C

ORGANIZATION HAS NOT CHANGED THE SELECTION PROCESS OF AN INDEPENDENT
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
032211 11-20-20



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020

Page 2
Name of the organization FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP, Employer identification number
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LLANIGAN & ASSOCIATES, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS

www lanigancpa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.
Tallahassee, Florida

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc., which
comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. and to meet ourother ethical responsibilities,
in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Foundation for Indigent
Guardianship, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the financial
statements are issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material
if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.’s internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.’s ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

ng“nmamﬁd

Tallahassee, Florida
March 1, 2022



FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30,2021 AND 2020

2021 2020
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 381,471 $ 248,451
TOTAL ASSETS $ 381,471 $ 248,451
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 3,250 -
Total Current Liabilities 3,250 -
Net assets
Without donor restrictions $ 378,221 $ 248,451
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 381,471 $ 248,451

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 3



FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020

Revenues, gains and other support
Program service revenues
Corporate contributions
Investment income
Total revenue, gains and other support
Expenses
Program services - guardianship
Management and general
Total expenses
Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2021 2020
241,938 $ 237,027
5,000 2,100
- 23
246,938 239,150
107,080 58,075
10,088 16,386
117,168 74,461
129,770 164,689
248,451 83,762
378,221 3 248,451




FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020

Program
Services - Management Total Total
Guardianship and General 2021 2020
Direct assistance
Client assistance $ 107,080 $ - % 107,080 $ 49,325
Other expenses
Contracted services - - - 17,500
Conferences and meetings - - - 61
Accounting fees - 6,500 6,500 6,000
Insurance - 1,378 1,378 1,337
Travel - 90 90 -
Advertising - 1,703 1,703 188
Miscellaneous - 417 417 50
Total expenses $ 107,080 $ 10,088 $ 117,168  § 74,461

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 5



FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIAN: SHIP, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash receipts from program services
Investment income
Cash payments for program services
Cash payments for supporting services

Net cash provided by operating activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net
Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Increase in Accounts Payable

Net cash provided by operating activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2021 2020

$ 246,938 $ 239,127
- 23
(107,080) (49,325)
(6,838) (25,136)
133,020 164,689
133,020 164,689
248,451 83,762
$ 381,471 $ 248,451
$ 129,770 $ 164,689
3,250 -

$ 133,020 $ 164,689




FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Activities

The Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. (the Foundation) is a not-for-profit organization formed
on December 21, 2005. The Foundation conducts programs and raises funds for the direct and indirect
benefit of the public guardianship offices throughout the State of Florida. The Foundation’s office is

located in Tallahassee, Florida.

The Foundation is supported by a single trust, as determined by the State of Florida Office of Public and
Professional Guardians, which was created for the purpose of providing funding for public guardianship
for the indigent.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP). Net assets, support and revenues, and expenses are classified based on the existence
or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and

reported as follows:

Without Donor Restrictions: Net assets available for use in general operations and not subject to
donor restrictions. Grants and contributions gifted for recurring programs are generally not
considered “restricted” under GA AP, though for internal reporting, the Foundation sracks such
grants and contributions to verify that the disbursement matches the intent. Assets restricted
solely through the actions of the Board are reported as net assets without donor restrictions,

board designated.

With Donor Restrictions: Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that are more
restrictive than the Foundation’s mission and purpose. Some donor-imposed restrictions are
temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or other events
specified by the donor. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when the restriction expires,
that is, when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource
was restricted has been fulfilled, or both. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in
nature, when the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity.

Contributions

Contributions are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions, or without donor restrictions depending
on the existence and nature of donor restrictions. All contributions are considered to be available for
unrestricted use in the appropriate time period, unless specifically restricted by the donor.



[NOTE 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (conrinuei)]

Contributed Goods and Services

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the Foundation was the recipient of in-kind services. The value of
the contributed services meeting the requirements for recognition in the financial statements was not
and has not been recorded. In addition, many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of
tasks to assist the Foundation, but these services do not meet the criteria for recognition as contributed

services.

Accounting Period

The accounting period of the Foundation is a fiscal year from July 1% to June 30™.

Income Taxes

The Foundation is a not-for-profit entity as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
and is exempt from federal income taxes, other than unrelated business income, pursuant to Section

501(a) of the Code.

The Foundation utilizes the accounting requirements associated with Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) ASC 740, Income Taxes. Using that guidance, tax positions initially need to be
recognized in the financial statements when it is more-likely-than-not the positions will be sustained
upon examination by the tax authorities. It also provides guidance for derecognition, classification,
interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure, and transition. As of June 30, 2021 and
2020, the Foundation has no uncertain tax provisions that qualify for either recognition or disclosure in
the financial statements.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Foundation considers all cash on hand, demand
deposits and all highly liquid investments available for current use with an initial maturity of three
months or less to be cash and cash equivalents. Accounts are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation up to $250,000. At June 30, 2021, the uninsured cash balance exposure was $131,471.
However, the Foundation mitigates this risk by banking with a very large reputable institution.



[NOTE 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continue@]

Revenue Recognition

FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Topic 606), to improve the financial reporting of revenue from contracts with customers
and related costs. The core principle of the revised revenue recognition standards is that an entity should
recognize revenue to depict the transfer of goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The
standards also require enhanced disclosures about revenues that are aimed at allowing users to
understand the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows from contracts with
customers. Management has determined the effect of ASU 2014-09 to be limited.

Advertising

Advertising expenses are expensed as incurred for year ending June 30, 2021.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statement of activities and in the schedule of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited based on management’s
assessment of time incurred.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events were evaluated through March 1, 2022, which is the date the financial statements
were available to be issued. As of this date, there were no subsequent events requiring disclosure.

NOTE 2: Risks and Uncertainties

Program Service Revenue

The Foundation’s revenue is mainly derived from the surplus property of individual trusts within a
pooled special needs trust (the Florida Public Guardianship Pooled Special Needs Trust (FPGPSNT)),
of which the program is the founding trustee. According to the FPGPSNT master trust agreement, any
amount that remains in a deceased trust beneficiary’s trust sub account is deemed “surplus property™
and is retained and administered strictly according to 42 USC 1396(d)(4(c) and related federal and State
statutes, rules and regulations. Therefore, once the beneficiary passes, the remaining funds (surplus
property) will be used in one of two ways:

1. to pay back public benefits in full if sufficient funds remain; or
2. to support public guardianship throughout Florida.

Since FIG's sole purpose is to support public guardianship in Florida, when public benefits cannot be
paid back to the State in full, 100% of those funds are paid to FIG.



NOTE 3: Liquidity and Availability of Funds

The following reflects the Foundation’s liquid financial assets as of the balance sheet date.

June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020

Operating Account $ 381,471 § 248451
Total $ 381471 § 248451

As part of the Foundation’s liquidity management, the bank balance is continuously monitored by the
board of directors. The board reviews the budget and anticipated funding and makes adjustments

accordingly.

NOTE 4: Coronavirus J

In early 2020, an outbreak of a novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) emerged globally. As a result,
events have occurred domestically in the United States and globally, including mandates from federal,
state, and local authorities, leading to an overall decline in economic activity. The ultimate impact of
the epidemic on the financial performance of the Company cannot be reasonably estimated at this time.

10
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March 1, 2022

To the Board of Directors of
Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.
Tallahassee, FL

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Foundation for Indigent
Guardianship as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered Foundation for Indigent
Guardianship’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented
or detected and corrected on.a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We
did identify a certain deficiency in internal control, described on the following page that we

consider to be a significant deficiency as item 2021-001.
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Board of Directors

March 1, 2022
Page 2 of 2

It should be noted that smaller not-for-profit organizations like the Foundation for Indigent
Guardianship have limited resources available to maintain an optimal internal control structure.
As a result, it is common for control deficiencies like the one presented below to be identified

during the audit.

2021-01 Segregation of Duties:

Criteria — It is important for an entity to segregate the authorization of transactions,
recording of transactions, and custody of the related assets. Independent performance of
each of these functions reduces the opportunity for any one person to be in a position both
to perpetrate and to conceal errors or irregularities in the normal course of his or her

duties.

Condition — Separation of certain accounting and administrative duties among employees,
which is recommended as an effective internal control, was not adequate. The limited
number of employees within certain offices precludes ideal segregation of duties.

Cause/Effect — The failure to maintain separation of these functions subjects the
Foundation to the risk that material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected by employees in a timely manner during the performance of their assigned

tasks.

Recommendation — We recommend that in the absence of the ability to hire additional
employees, alternative procedures, including addition oversight with regard to certain
functions, be performed regularly to mitigate the risk caused by this deficiency in internal

controls.

Classification — Significant Deficiency.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, board of
directors, others within the organization, and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by

anyone

other than these specified parties.

Best Regards,
ZW ;‘( Aeeocratzz, AC

Lanigan and Associates, P.C.
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Foundation for Indigent Guardianship

e e e esident 4040 Esplanade Way, Suite 280.08
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-7000

Melinda Coulter, Treasurer

June 1, 2022

Response to March 1, 2022 Letter from Lanigan and Associates
RE: 2021-01 Segregation of Duties

For Fiscal Year 20-21 the Foundation for Indigent Guardianship’s (FIG) internal control
procedures consisted of one officer making all deposits, writing all checks and maintaining the
books of record, while a different officer received and reconciled the bank statements.
Financial reports were made to the full board at each meeting, which included bank account
balances. As noted in the Lanigan letter referenced above, FIG did not maintain “an optimal
internal control structure.” Because of limited resources and the fact that the officers are
spread around the state, additional oversight was not achievable during the fiscal year covered
by this audit.

However, FIG is pleased to advise that as of October 1, 2021 a person has been hired to
assist with administrative functions. The internal control structure has been modified as
follows:

e The treasurer makes all deposits and writes all check (a copy of income checks and
deposit slips as well as a copy of checks stubs and backup information is provided
monthly to the new employee);

e The new employee maintains the books of record (a copy of the checking account
journal for each month is provided to a separate officer);

e The vice-president receives the bank statement and uses the journal provided to
reconcile the statement with the books of record.

By making these administrative changes, FIG believes it has addressed the significant
deficiency in internal controls identified by Lanigan and Associates.

A not-for-profit 501(c)(3) charitable corporation
Providing for Florida’s most Vulnerable Citizens through the
Florida Department of Elder Affairs, Olffice of Public and Professional Guardianship
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March 1, 2022

To the Board of Directors of
Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.

Tallahassee, FL

We have audited the financial statements of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc., Inc. as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and have issued our report thereon dated March 1, 2022.
Professional standards require that we advise you of the following matters relating to our audit.

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit

As communicated in our engagement letter dated January 3, 2022 our responsibility, as described
by professional standards, is to form and express an opinion about whether the financial
statements that have been prepared- by management with your oversight are presented fairly, in all
material respects, in accordance. with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of its

respective responsibilities.

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to
obtain reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes consideration of internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, as part of our audit, we considered
the internal control of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. solely for the purpose of
determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal

control.

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our
professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting
process. However, we are not required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other

matters to communicate to you.

MEMBERS OF: THE AMERICAN INSITUTE OF CPA'S PRIVATE COMPANIES PRACTICE SECTION
THE GEORGIA SOCIETY OF CPA’S, THE FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF CPA'S
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Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously
communicated to you.

Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence

The engagement team and our firm have complied with all relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence.

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Practices

Significant Accounting Policjes

- Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary
of the significant accounting policies adopted by Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. is
included in Note 1 to the financial statements. There have been no initial selection of accounting
policies and no changes in significant accounting policies or their application during 2021. No
matters have come to our attention that would require us, under professional standards, to inform
you about (1) the methods used to account for significant unusual transactions and (2) the effect
of significant accounting policies in controversial or emerging areas for which there is a lack of

authoritative guidance or consensus.

Significant Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and
are based on management’s current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on
knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ

markedly from management’s current judgments.

There are no sensitive accounting estimates affecting the financial statements.

Financial Statement Disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive
because of their significance to financial statement users. There are no sensitive disclosures
affecting Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.’s financial statements.

Significant Unusual Transactions

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to communicate to you
significant unusual transactions identified during our audit. There were no significant unusual

transactions identified during the audit.

Identified or Suspected Fraud

We have not identified or obtained any information that indicates that fraud may have occurred.
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Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the
performance of the audit.

Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to accumulate all known
and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial,
and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Further, professional standards
require us to also communicate the effect of uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods on
the relevant classes of transactions, account balances or disclosures, and the financial statements

as a whole.

In addition, professional standards require us to communicate to you all material, corrected
misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit
procedures. None of the misstatements identified by us as a result of our audit procedures and
corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the financial

statements taken as a whole.
Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting,
or auditing matter, which could be significant to Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.’s
financial statements or the auditor’s report. No such disagreements arose during the course of the

audit.

Circumstances that Affect the Form and Content of the Auditor’s Report

For purposes of this letter, professional standards require that we communicate any circumstances
that affect the form and content of our auditor’s report. There were no circumstances affecting the

form and content of the auditor’s report.
Representations Requested from Management

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in a
separate letter dated March 1, 2022.

Management’s Consultations with Other Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters. Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no
consultations with other accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters.
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Other Significant Matters, Findings or Issues

In the normal course of our professional association with Foundation for Indigent Guardianship,
Inc., we generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles
and auditing standards, operating conditions affecting the entity, and operating plans and
strategies that may affect the risks of material misstatement. None of the matters discussed
resulted in a condition to our retention as Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.’s auditors.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and
management of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. and is not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Best Regards,
, ﬁl Aeazsccztzs, PC

Lanigan and Associates, P.C.





